United Nations

Nations Unies\ UNRESTRICTED

m{cw M /sub.2/5R 19

ECONOMIC CONSEIL June 1949
~AND ECONOMIQUE S65e:  rmevon
SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

' COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS .
SUB-COMMISSION ON THE PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION
AND THE PROTECTION OF MINORITIES

Second Session '
SUMMARY RECORD QF THE NINETEENTH MEETING

Held at
on Monday, l

CONTENTS :

e SuccaSS, New York,
June 1949, at 11 &, m,

Opening of the second session;
Election of officers, .
' Adoption of the agenda (E/C.4/18, E/ON.b4/sub.2/39/Rev.l).
Chairman: Mr, EKSTRAND Sweden
Members: Mr. BORISOV Union of Soviet Socilalist Republics
Mr. CHANG _ China
Mr. DANTELS Unitéd States of America
Mr. McNAMARA Australia
Mr. MASANI India '
Mr. MENESES PALLARES Ecuador
Miss MONROE  United Kingdom
My, NISOT Belgium
Mr. ROY Haiti
Mr. SPANIEN France
Mr, SHAFAQ Iran

Any corrections of this record should be submitted in vriting, in

elther of the working languageé (English or French),

and within two"

working days, to Mr. E. Delavenay, Director, Official Records Division,

Room F-852, Lake Success.

Corrections should be accompanied by or

incorporated in a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate

1{§§ﬁ£ol number and enclosed in an envelope marked "Urgent' .

qurections

R beydeplt with more speedily by the services concerned #f delegations

[B])

: Qngwj
Lremestomsmirs - e
AR

Wlll be good enough also to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of



}"/CN Ur/Sub 2/33 19

Page 2

Secretariat: Mr, HUMPHREY Repressntative of the Secretary-General
Mr. LAWSON Secretary of the Sub~Commission
Mr. RICASSENS SICHES
Mr., SEWARD Department of Conference and

General Services
OPRNING OF THE SECOND SESSICON

The CHATRMAN declared open the second session of the Sub -
Commission on thé Prevention of Discriminationh and the Frotection of
Minorities.

He announced that, owing to the large number of Commissions
meeting at Lake Success, simultaneous interpretation would not be
available to the Sub-Commissicn straight away. rIihe: Secretariat had
made arrangements, however, for that service to be provided within a
few days.

He pointed ocut that the report of the Secretary~General on the
prevention of discriminetion E/CN.#/Sub.?_/lto)had been distributed
' in English onlyy It was being translated into French and Russian
and copies in those languages would be distributed to the menbers of

the Sub-Commission as soon ag they were ready.

Mr, BORISOV was sorry to note that the Sub-Commission would
be prevented from carrying on its work mormally from the very outset,
owing to the lack of simultaneous interpretation. He recalled that
in such cases it was usual to suspend work until the Secretariat had
remedied the situation. ,

He asked for discussion of the report of the Secretary-General
to be deferred until the French and Russian translatiems had been
distributed to the mémbers of the Sub-Commission.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the documént did not refer
to any specific point on the agenda; it had been distributed to the
meuwbers of the Sub-Commission for information only, and would not be
discussed in detail. .

Mr. SEVARD (Secretariat) explained that it had not been
possible to provide the Sub-Commission wi-th simultaneous interpretation
becausge of a shortage of staff. ‘.‘The sum allocated by the General
Assanbly for that service could brovide foﬁr teams only. Two of those

were in Havana with the Economic Godmission for latin America; in

/aadition,



B/cN.4/sub.2/SR 19
Page 3 -

addition, several interpreters had been assigned to the Coﬁncil of
Foreign Ministers which was meeting in Paris, while others héd been
gent to Geneva. With the staff available at the moment, the
Secretariat could only service two meetings at a time. He hoped
that the Sub-Commission would be able tc have simultaneous inter-
pretation regularly as from the following week, and probably even

for one or two meetings during the current week.

Mr-. McNAMARA wished to place on record that tlue Sub-Commission
deplored the fact that its work was to be held up owing to budgetary
reagons., The Sub-Commission could perhaps recommend to the appropriate
organ of the General Assembly that special priority should be given
to simultaneous interpretation servicea in the budget allocations.

Mr. BORISOV was by no means satisfied with the explanations -
furnished by the Secretariat. The opening date of the second session
of the Sub-Commission was well known in advance and the Sub-Commission
had met on that exact date. The Secretariat should have made
arrengements to enable the Sub-Commission to carry on its work without
delay. EHe for his part felt that the attitude of the Secretariat
placed the Sub-Commission in an unfavourable position compared with

other United Nations organs.

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) stressed the fact that the
<Secretariat could not exceed the sum allottgd by the Gemeral Assembly.
Mr. Seward, the representative of the Department of Conference and
General Services, had explained why it had not been possible to provide-
the Sub-Commission with-simultansous interpreters, Mr. Humphrey
assured the Sub-Commission that the Secretariat would spare no effort

to remedy the situation as soon as possible.

Mr. MENESES PALTARES joined with Mr. Borisov in protesting
against the situation in which the Sub-Commission had been placed at
the beginning of 1ts session. He realized, however, that it was only
& temporary state of affairs and was a case of force majeure. That
being so, he wondered whether it would be better for the Sub-Commission
to suspend its meetings until simulteaneous interpretation could be -

brovided.,

Mr, BORISOV explained that he was not formelly proposing'that

the Sub-Commission should suspend its meetings; he had merely
o  /wished to



B/ON 4 /aub .2 /5R 1
PE/Lge J+/ ub .2/ 9

vighed to draw attention to the procedure usuaslly adopted by other
United Nations orgena.

. The CHAIRMAN, .on behelf of all the members, deplored the delay
which the abs\ence of simultaneous interpretation would occaslon in the
work of the Sub~Commiseion. He hoped that the Sub~Commission would
soon be in a position te carry on its work at & mors rapld rate.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Mr, NISOT proposed that the Sub-Commlssion should ask
Mr. .Ekstrand to «entinue as Chalrman.

Mr, DANIEIS, Mr, MASANI, Mr, SPANIEN and Mr. SHAFAQ supported
Mr, Nisot's proposal.

Mr, BORISOV felt that, as the Sub~Commission hed held only ome
session so far, there wee no point in changing its officers., He there-
fore supported Mr, Nisot's proposal, and further suggested thet the other
officers should also be re~slected,

‘Mr, SHAFAQ, Mr, DANIELS, Mr, MENESES PALIARES, Mr, SPAVIEN and
Miss MONROE supported Mr. Borisov's proposal,

Mr. NISOT wes sorxy he would not be able to centinue as
rapporteur » owing to the heavy work which devolved upon him in other
-flelds.

. Mr,” SHAFAQ proposed that Miss MONROE should be elected in place
of Mr. Nisot.

Mr, MASANT, Mr. McNAMARA and Mr. NISOT supported Mr. Shafants
proposel. ’ '

Miss MONRCE stated that, despite her lack of exparlence in that
regard, she would accept the post of rapporteur in & spirit of co~operation.
It vas declded that the officers would be the following-
M&n' My, EKSTRAND
Viee~Chairman: Mr. ROY
Repporteur:s Miss MONROE

/The CHATRMAN,



E/CN.4 /Sub.2/s.
Pége 5*/ ube2/8 19

The CHATRMAN, Miss MONROE and Mr. ROY thenked the membars of
the Commission for the confidencs they hed shown in them and expressed
their regrete that an extess of work preventsd Mr. Nisot from contimuing
to give the Sub-Commission the benofit of his great ability.

Mr, SHAFAQ thanked Mr. Nisot for the excellent rerort which he
had drafted on behalf of the Sub-Commission and congratuleted the
Secretariat cn the part i1t had played im presenting the recommsndations
of the Sub~Ccnmlssion to the various competent orgsas, particularly the

Commission on Human Rights, In so correct & manuner,
ADCPTION OF THE AGENDA (E/C.L4/18, E/CN.4/Sub.2/39/Rev.1)

Mr, BORISOV wished to make & fow remarks before the Sub-Commilssion
undertock the exemination of the agenia. He recalled that the Sub-
Cemmission had been created by the United Naticns for the purpose of
continuing the struggle for the preventlon of discrimmzs‘.tic_i:n and for the
protection of minorities, |

The Sub-Commission hed met only once in two years, in 1947,  Another
session had been contemplated for 1941, in view of the fact that the
Sub-Commiseion should noxmally meet once a yeer. He rogretted that the
1948 session hed been postponed for rzwswvns which were incomprehensible
or at any rate inadeguate. In his opinion, it had been & case of
discrimination against the Sub-Commission, whose specific duty 1t vas to
concern itself with the prevention of discriminatlon. | ‘

He did not think there had Leen enything to prevant tho 1948 meeting |
from taking place. The necessaryy budgetary provisiqn had been made and
the Economic and Sncial Council had adopted a mumber cf declsions which
would have servaed es & basis for discussion in the Sub-Commission. It
was obvious, therefore, that the 1948 session could only have been |
postponed on some pretext or other.

Mr, Boriscv pointed out that the Sub-Commiszion had the sems rights
as other organs of the United Nations; those others, Lowever, recelved
more favoureble treatment, as, for example, in the case of simultaneous
interpretation and the distribution of documentss

Mr., McNAMARA, like Mr. Borilsov, was 8QITy that the Sub~Commuission

/had net



w% /b2 /SR 19
436
hed not met in 1G48. VWhile he had né wish to hunt for obscure reasons
which might heve given rise to the postponsmant of that sesgion, he did
congilder that it hed been & grave error, p&ctioularly in view of the

very Important work which had been assigned to the Sub~Commission.

One of the reasons given for the postponsment of the 1948 session
héd been that the Sub-Commission®s teims of referende had t6 be referred
baclk to the Commission on Humen Rights for an exact Interpretation.

He rocalled thet he had opposed that action, on the grouhds that
" the Sub-Commission's teyms of reference woxe sufficlently clear and that any
request for a speci‘fio‘ inter‘pretation would result in & comsilderabls
deley before the Sub~Commission could meet, since the Commission on
Humen Rights would fivet have to examins the question, The Sub-Commiseion
could perfectly well have met in 148, rcmaining within the limits of its
'terms of reference and awa lting clerif?oaﬁlon from the Commission on
Euman Rights,

He recalled morecvey, that in Dacamber 1947, at the end of its
firast session, the Sub-Commis sion hed adopted & resolutlon expresslng‘its
desire to meet again as early as possible in 1948, | '

- For all those reasons Mr. McNamara asked the Secretariat to Su&te
Whether there hed been any reasons for the postponement of the l9h8
segs;on other then the need for & more precise interpretation of the
torms of reference of the Sub-Commission., '

Mp. HOMPHREY (Secretariat) resd o memovandum (B/C.4/18) From
the Secretary~Genar&I’%é‘thé‘interim Committee on Pfocramme of Msetlngs
of the Economic and Social Council, which had met in Parls durlnT the
Tirst vart of the third sesslon of tha Geneval Agssmbly.

It woul? be soen from that memorandum that the Secretary-CGeneral
had taken/neoessa“V WEASUros for the Sub-Commisslon to mest in 1948.
Furthefmore, Mr, Humnhrey st rosmed the fact that the Secretary=-
. Generel could not be held responsible fou docjsionq taknn_by the Interim
Comnlttes on Pro&ramma of Mﬁetirgs.

/The CHAIRMAN



E/cw, b fsub.2/SR 19
Page 7 ,

.

The CBAIRMAN recalled that he had voiced a strong profest
against the postponement of the 1948 session in his correspondence with
the Secretariat; the postponement had really amounted to suppression.

Further, he recalled that he had written to Mr. Borisov thanklng him
for the efficient way in which he had defended the 1nteresus of the
Sub-Commisslion in that respect,

Mr. DANTELS requested the Secretariat to give him the following

information:

(1) how far advanced was the study of the validity of minority
treaties which contained obligationas to combat dlscrlmlnafion and to
" protect minorities? ‘

(2) why had document E/CN.4/Sub.2/40 only just been distributed?

(2) what reasons had led the Secretariat to refrain from publishiﬁg
the fundementel studies on minorities which the Sub-Commission had
requested? 4

Mr. HUMPHREY (Secretariat) explained that the Secretariat hed
been faced with a most difficult and deslicate task.

(1) With regard to the question of the validity of treaties, he
pointed out that remolution 116 (VI) C requested the Secretariat to
present its views to the Commission on Human Rights, and not to the
Sub-Commission., It was to be expected however, that the Commission
would refer the question back to the Sub-Commission. The Secretariat
had set to work on the problem irmediately. Although the subject was
extremely complicated, the document would have been ready in time if
the official responsible for the study had not been prevented by illness
from finighing it: hence the delay in the consultations with the Legal
Department. It appeared from those consultations that the Humen Rights
Diviegion would have to agsemble still more information on the subject.

(2) The belated distribution of document E/CN.h/Sub.2/40 was due
to the fact that there was no official in the Division capable of deallng
with the question of the prevention of discrimination. It had been
neceasary to assign that study to a specialiet outside the Secretariat,
who, after a lapse of several months, had produced & paper which had
not been considered satisfactory. It was only then that the Division
had been able to engage an official, who was both Jurist and sociolcglst,

vho had worked on the report and had just completed it.

/(3) With regard



BNk foub o |
Pe{ge 8/ /SR 19

(3) With regard to the recommendation of the Sub-Commission which
requestéd ‘fhe Secretariat to assemble Informatlon which would enable a
distinction to be mede betwesn genuine and spurious minorities and to
examine tﬁlé’éher the minorities were of recent or long historic origin and
whether or,ho‘b_ in the past they had conducted themselves as active protesting
minorities, lie pointed out that whereas that recommendation had been adopted
by the Commission on Human Rights, the Council had rejected it.

In that connexion, he quoted the summary record of the thirty-third
meeting of the Social Committee of the Economic and Social Council
(B/AC.7/SR 33) to the effect that the Social Committee had adopted, by
12 votes to one, with 4 ebstentions, a proposal of the French delegation
- ‘against the underté‘tking of that etudy. Two reascns had been given: in
the first p}.ace, the Secretariat did not possess the neczssary ways and meana
to carry out such long and complex studies. Secondly, the study in question
wag of a pbli tical nature, and the Secretariat, pssentially a technical
organ, could not undertake 1t without the risk of losing the authority
universally ascribed to 1t,

Mr . Humphrey would see. that the documents to which he had referred and
which had already been sent to the members of the Commission, were
distributed. to then.

Mr. ROY wished to thenk the Secretariat, in the name of all the
members of the Sub- Commission, for its work and its efforts, which
deserved the g reatest praise.

Mr . SHAFAQ shared the view expressed by Mr. Roy, as did the
Chairman and the other members of the Sub- ~Commission, He was very pleased'
with the report (E/0N.b/Sub.2/40) but pointed out that ‘the Sub-Commission
had recomuended that the Secretariat.shoyld agsemble Information and
commmications of a general and practical nature, apart from the theoretical
analysis. Tt would be very useful to have such information and

communications.

My . HUMPHREY (Secretarlat) pointed out that the communications to
which Mp. sha:f‘aq had referred were the subject of item 6 of the agenda,
The recommendation of the Sub-Commission having been dpproved by the
Commissicn on 'E[uman Rights and by the Economic and Social Councll, the
Secretarlat had prepared a confidential list of communications, which it
_would distribute to the members of the Sub-Commisswn during & private
meeting, in accordance with established procedure,

/M. McNAMARA



E/on.b /sub.2/5R 19
Page 9

Mr. McNAMARA stated that it was not exactly accurate to say that
studies for the establishment of a distinction between genuine and
spurious minorities were of political character. In point of fact,
the studies which the Sub-Commission wished to entrust to the Secretariat
were Fundamentally historical in character. It was a matter of
determining whether minorities were of recent or long historic origin
and whether in the past they had conducted themselves as active protesting
minorities. In view of the fact that such studles were of undenilable
value to the Sub-Commiesion, it should press for them to be undertaken

by the Secrestariat.

Mr. EUMPHREY (Secretariat) explained that the reason the Economic
and Social Council had decided to reject the recommendation of the
Sub-Coumission on those studies was unddubtediy that the Council had
deemed it unwise to entrust the Secretarlat of the United Nations with
a task of such delicacy, which consisted in stating whether, in given
countries, certain groups had conducted themselves as active protesting
minorities,

On the other hand, the Council had doubtlese teken into consideration
the fact that the Humen Rights Divieion had not sufficient staff to
undertake such studies. J

Mr. DANIEIS wished to make it clear that he was not blaiming the
Secretariat in any way. He had only asked for an explanation because
he wanted to know how far advanced were the studies which the Sub-
Commission had requested the Secreteriat to carry out. That explanation
would enable him to decide how much additional study could‘be entruated

to the Secretariat during the current session.

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m,






